

Ahmed Mohamed Shaaban

Civil / Construction Engineer

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Phone: 0511250405 | WhatsApp: 053927825

Email: ahmedshaabancivil1995@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

Civil Engineer with 6+ years of experience in infrastructure, utilities, roads, stormwater systems, tanks, and building construction. Experienced in mega projects in Saudi Arabia including King Salman Park. Strong background in site execution, supervision, quality control, BOQs, shop drawings, and coordination.

Professional Experience:

Construction Engineer

Al Rashid Trading & Contracting Co. (RTCC) – Riyadh

Dec 2023 – Present

Project: King Salman Park (Client: WSP)

- Supervised stormwater and irrigation tanks (structural, mechanical, electrical works)
 - Executed roads (asphalt, hardscape, landscape)
 - Coordinated with consultants and subcontractors
 - Ensured quality, safety, and schedule compliance
-

Site Engineer

Saharaa for Operation & Maintenance / Nabaa Al – Damman

Apr 2023 – Dec 2023

- Maintenance of buildings at King Fahd Military City

Site Engineer

Amro Contracting Company – Egypt

Nov 2020 – Mar 2023

- Infrastructure projects: water, sewerage, storm drainage, roads
 - BOQs, shop drawings, handing over
-

Site Engineer

Yathreb Contracting Company – Egypt

Feb 2020 – Oct 2020

- RC works and finishing at Menoufia National University
-

Education

Bachelor of Civil Engineering – Mansoura University

2014 – 2020

Skills

AutoCAD, Primavera P6, MS Office

Infrastructure, Roads, Site Supervision, QC

Languages

Arabic: Native

English: Very Good